



Victoria Daly
REGIONAL COUNCIL

MINUTES

PINE CREEK LOCAL AUTHORITY MEETING
GAY
HELD ON TUESDAY 03 MAY 2022
AT 12:30 PM
AT THE PINE CREEK MULTI RESOURCE CENTRE
56 MAIN TCE, PINE CREEK, NT 0847



VICTORIA DALY REGIONAL COUNCIL DISCLAIMER

No responsibility is implied or accepted by the Victoria Daly Regional Council for any act, omission or statement or intimation occurring during Council or committee meetings.

The Victoria Daly Regional Council disclaims any liability for any loss whatsoever and howsoever caused arising out of reliance by any person or legal entity on any such act, omission or statement or intimation occurring during Council or committee meetings.

Any person or legal entity who acts or fails to act in reliance upon any statement, act or omission made in a Council or committee meeting does so at that person's or legal entity's own risk.

In particular and without detracting in any way from the broad disclaimer above, in any discussion regarding any planning application or application for a licence, any statement or intimation of approval made by any member or officer of the Victoria Daly Regional Council during the Course of any meeting is not intended to be and is not taken as notice of approval from the Victoria Daly Regional Council.

The Victoria Daly Regional Council advises that anyone who has any application lodged with the Victoria Daly Regional Council shall obtain and should only rely on **WRITTEN CONFIRMATION** of the outcome of the application, and any conditions attaching to the decision made by the Victoria Daly Regional Council in respect of the application.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Russell Anderson', written over a large, faint 'DRAFT' watermark.

Russell Anderson
Chief Executive Officer



1. Meeting Opening

The meeting opened at 12:30pm.

2. Welcome

Members and visitors were welcomed to the meeting.

3. Attendance and Apologies

3.1. Attendees

MEMBERS

Yvette Williams	Councillor
Sam Forwwod	Chairperson
Alain Denouel	Member
Juliett Mills	Member
Gaye Lawrence	Member
Alan Fountain	Member
John Roberts	Member
Edward Ah Toy	Member

STAFF

Jocelyn Moir	Council Operations Manager
Rupak Halwai	Executive Services Officer (minute taker)

3.2. Apologies and Absentees

Apologies: Patricia Cummins, Karen Giumelli

Absent: David Paddy, Tom Phennig

Leave of Absence: Nil

7.1 Pine Creek Local Authority Meeting held on 8 March 2022

Motion

1. That the Minutes of the Pine Creek Local Authority Meeting held on Tuesday 8 March 2022 be accepted as a true record.

Mover: Alan Fountain

Seconder: John Roberts

9.1 Incoming Correspondence

Motion

That the Incoming Correspondence Territory Broadcasting Request is received and noted.

Mover: Alan Fountain

Seconder: John Roberts



PCLA Members Alan Fountain and John Roberts left the meeting at 12:42pm. Therefore, there quorum was lost, and the meeting moved to PROVISIONAL. Only discussions proceeded.

Regional Plan Workshop 2022-23

Discussions

- Installation of sign at lookout completed.
- Repairing community footpaths is on-going.
- Council received some quotes for renewing unsafe post and rail fences.
- Reviewing tender for upgrading playing field.
- Quotes required for production of murals for community involvement.
- Men's shed at Pine Creek requires funding.
- Weekly senior's computer session been implemented.
- PCLA will make a recommendation at their next meeting that Council write a letter to Mining Company for permission to run water meter from Pond to Cemetery.

Project Priorities 2022-23

Roads and Infrastructure:

Short Term	Medium Term	Long Term
	Repair community footpaths	Spotlights on sports oval
	Cemetery upgrade including water supply	Upgrade playing field
Water bubblers in parks	Renew unsafe post and rail fences	

Community Activities and Events

Short Term	Medium Term	Advocacy
Community involvement in the production of murals, including cultural art on the Pine Creek amenities facility	Continue with the development of playground equipment	Funding for Pine Creek festivals including Gold Rush and Didgeridoo festival



		Advocate for Pine Creek Men's Shed
--	--	------------------------------------

Tourism

Short Term	Medium Term
Design and install Pine Creek welcome signs	Beautification of the Pine Creek water gardens and recycling water
Installation of BBQ's in parks	

Sustainability Recycling land management

Short Term
Improve town recycling options

10. Reports

10.1 COM Report 23.03.2022

<p>Motion That the COM Report 23.03.2022 is received and noted Mover: No Quorum Second: No Quorum</p>
--

10. Finance

<p>Motion That the report Finance Report is received and noted Mover: No Quorum Second: No Quorum</p>
--

12. General Business

- a. Dumping Point – Jocelyn to follow up
- b. Pine Creek Fencing – Quotes were taken, Jocelyn to follow up.
- c. Telstra Tower – No Quorum, therefore no discussion taken place.

Motion for Next Pine Creek LA Meeting:

PCLA will make a recommendation at their next meeting that Council write a letter to Mining Company for permission to run water meter from Pond to Cemetery.



13. Next Meeting

The meeting was closed, time being 2:03 pm.

The next Meeting of Pine Creek Local Authority will be held Tuesday, 02 August 2022.

unconfirmed